
AMENDMENT NO. 1 
Dated March 4, 2022 

 City Council Meeting 
Agenda 
 
MARCH 8, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

Mayor 
Amy Bublak 

 City Manager 
 Council Members Reagan M. Wilson 
Nicole Larson Rebecka Monez  Interim City Clerk 
Andrew Nosrati Pam Franco  Kellie E. Weaver 
     Vice Mayor  City Attorney 
 George A. Petrulakis 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0. A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 

C. ROLL CALL 
 

D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 
 

1. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the 
latter part of the meeting. 

 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 

This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.  Matters 
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council. 
 
 
 
 

 

SPEAKER CARDS:  To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available 
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment.  Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City 
Clerk or Police Officer.  
 
NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council 
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s 
consideration of the item.  Members of the public will be allowed five (5) minutes for comments. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting. 



Council Agenda 
3/8/22 

Page 2 
 

 

3. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS: 

 
1. Proclamation: Go Green Week 3/14/22 – 3/18/22 

 
2. Presentation: Stanislaus 2030 – Economic Development/Job Creation Strategy 
 
3. Presentation: Housing Stanislaus – Community-Wide Planning to Support Strategies for 

the Development of Affordable and Market-Rate Housing 
 

 
4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to 
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will 
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments.  If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be 
asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter. 

 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any 
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments 
or questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or 
direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda. 

 
 
5. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 
 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 

meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 
A. Resolution:  Accepting Weekly Demands of 1/28/22 in the amount of $520,695.28; 

Weekly Demands of 2/4/22 in the amount of $4,090,960.73 
B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 22, 2022 
C. Resolution: Appropriating $36,834.95 to account number 215-40-420.51210 “Federal 

Street Projects” to be funded from Fund 218 “Measure L” unallocated reserves to 
provide necessary funding for City Project No. 16-56 “Intersection Improvements at 
Lander Ave and F St” 
Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) in the increased amount of 
$53,451.50 (Non-General Fund – Fund 215) for City Project No. 16-56 “Intersection 
Improvements at Lander Ave and F St.” bringing the contract total to $530,774.50 
Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 16-56 “Intersection Improvements 
at Lander Ave and F St.” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion 

D. Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 3 (Final) in the decreased amount of 
$26,819.30 (Non-General Fund – Fund 215) for City Project No. 18-53 “Intersection 
Improvements at Monte Vista Ave and Fosberg Rd” bringing the contract total to 
$622,106.66 
Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 18-53 “Intersection Improvements 
at Monte Vista Ave and Fosberg Rd” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of 
Completion 

E. Motion: Approving a Surface Water Pipeline Easement on the City of Turlock terminal 
tank site located at 3500 North Quincy Road to the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
necessary for construction of the Turlock finish water pipeline, to be constructed as part 
of the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority Regional Surface Water Supply Project 

F. Resolution: Appropriating $900,000 to account number 410-51-534.51418 “S. Walnut/W. 
Main Sewer Line Repair” to be funded from Fund 410 “Water Quality Control (WQC)” 
unallocated reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 21-040 “W. Main 
and Walnut Emergency Repair” 



Council Agenda 
3/8/22 

Page 3 
 

 

Motion: Accepting the improvements for City Project No. 21-040, “W. Main and Walnut 
Emergency Repair” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion 

G. Motion Authorizing the City Manager to begin the implementation of recommendations 
from the Geographic Information System (GIS) Strategic Plan performed in 2019 by 
VESTRA resources Inc. 
Resolution: Approving a new job description for the new position of GIS                                                                 
Coordinator.   
Resolution: Authorizing the hiring of one Full Time Employee (FTE) position of GIS 
Coordinator  
Motion: Authorizing staff to solicit a Request for Proposal from qualified firms to provide 
GIS support services            

H. Resolution: Appropriating $150,000 to account number 110-10-109.43010 “Contract 
Attorney” from Fund 110 “General Fund” unassigned reserves for anticipated fees 
through June 30, 2022 related to services performed by Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 
& Romo 

I. Resolution: Approving revisions to the job description for Fire Marshal 
 
 
7. FINAL READINGS: None 
 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None 
 

 
9. ACTION ITEMS: 
 
 

A. Request to declare that certain real property owned by the City located at 513 North 
Palm Avenue, in the City of Turlock is exempt surplus land, and taking related actions 
AND approve the repayment of HOME funds in the amount of $291,951.49 to credit the 
Turlock/ Stanislaus County HOME Consortium local HOME account (Fund 256) AND 
approve the sale agreement, loan agreement and joint escrow instructions for the sale of 
the property located at 513 North Palm Avenue, Turlock (APN #061-023-041) (Exhibit 
A), to be sold to Housing Authority of Stanislaus County, a California public housing 
authority, in the amount of $292,000, and authorize the City Manager to sign all 
necessary documents to effectuate the transaction. (Ramos) 

 
Recommended Action: 
Resolution: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Turlock declaring that certain 
real property owned by the City located at 513 North Palm Avenue, in the City of Turlock 
is exempt surplus land, and taking related actions 
 
Motion: Approving the repayment of HOME funds in the amount of $291,951.49 to credit 
the Turlock/ Stanislaus County HOME Consortium local HOME account (Fund 256) 
 
Motion: Approving the sale agreement, loan agreement and joint escrow instructions for 
the sale of the property located at 513 North Palm Avenue, Turlock (APN #061-023-041) 
(Exhibit A), to be sold to Housing Authority of Stanislaus County, a California public 
housing authority, in the amount of $292,000, and authorize the City Manager to sign all 
necessary documents to effectuate the transaction 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Council Agenda 
3/8/22 

Page 4 
 

 

10. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 
City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be 
undertaken.  The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager’s 
request. 
 
A. Housing (Ramos) 

 
 
11. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

 
 
12. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of 
interest.  The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

 
 
13. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.8 

“Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, a legislative body of a local agency may hold a 
closed session with its negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real property by or for 
the local agency to grant authority to its negotiator regarding the price and terms of payment for the 
purchase, sale, exchange, or lease.” 
Property: 3500 North Quincy Road, Denair, CA (APN No. 073-009-014) 
Agency Negotiator: Principal Civil Engineer, Stephen Fremming, P.E. 
Negotiating Parties: Curt Starkey & Christina King, City of Turlock 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment for the sale of property in fee 
 

B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.9(d)(2) 
 “For the purposes of this section, litigation shall be considered pending when any of the following 

circumstances exist...  A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the legislative body of the local 
agency on the advice of its legal counsel, based on existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant 
exposure to litigation against the local agency.” 

 Potential Case(s): (1 case) 
 

C. Liability Claims, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.95 
“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist only of one of the 
following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act (Division 3.6 (commencing with 
Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or some other written communication from a potential 
plaintiff threatening litigation, which claim or communication shall be available for public inspection 
pursuant to Section 54957.5.” 
Claimant:  Jeff Sousa 
Agency Claimed Against:  City of Turlock 
 

D. Liability Claims, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.95 
“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist only of one of the 
following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act (Division 3.6 (commencing with 
Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or some other written communication from a potential 
plaintiff threatening litigation, which claim or communication shall be available for public inspection 
pursuant to Section 54957.5.” 
Claimant:  Alisa Marie Hendon 
Agency Claimed Against:  City of Turlock 
 

 
14. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING } RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 2/11/22 IN THE } 
AMOUNT OF $818,066.47; WEEKLY } 
DEMANDS OF 2/18/22 IN THE AMOUNT } 
OF $2,463,236.08 } 
 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby accept Demands as follows: 
 
 

Demands of: In the Amount of: 
2/11/22 $818,066.47 
2/18/22 $2,463,236.08 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 8th day of March, 2022, by the following vote: 

 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Lisa Schimmelfennig, Deputy City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 

LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6A



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
132981 02/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $23,096.84

Invoice Date Description Amount
92670 02/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - NOV 4 2021 NE $3,078.40
92697 02/10/2022 UT DELINQ - NOV 5 2021 NE $125.04
92720 02/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - NOV 10 2021 SE $2,520.04
92737 02/10/2022 UT DELINQ - NOV 12 2021 SE $126.01
92834 02/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - NOV 18 2021 SW $2,612.50
92850 02/10/2022 UT DELINQ - NOV 18 2021 SW $149.35
92873 02/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - NOV 24 2021 NW $2,896.84
92902 02/10/2022 UT DELINQ - NOV 29 2021 NW $108.36
93018 02/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - DEC 3 2021 NE $3,077.68
93085 02/10/2022 UT DELINQ - DEC 6 2021 NE $114.82
93094 02/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - DEC 10 2021 SE $2,528.37
93102 02/10/2022 UT DELINQ - DEC 13 2021 SE $117.88
93191 02/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - DEC 17 2021 SW $2,608.69
93214 02/10/2022 UT DELINQ - DEC 20 2021 SW $110.99
93235 02/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - DEC 23 2021 NW $2,921.87
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,698.97
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,698.95
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $7,698.92

132982 02/14/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

FAIRBANKS RANCH I LLC $121.57

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001310-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/14/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $121.57

132983 02/14/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

GREGG, KELSEY $56.36

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 000031-004 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/14/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $56.36

132984 02/14/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

LAI, MARTINA $131.61

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 106313-006 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/14/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $131.61

132985 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $11,753.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
92461 02/11/2022 Winter Watering Schedule 2021 $875.13
93749 02/14/2022 POSTAGE ADVANCE FOR FEB/MAR 2022 $5,700.00
92812 02/16/2022 UT ENVELOPE PRINTING #9 AND #10 60,000 EACH $5,178.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,426.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,726.00

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 1 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227031','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227032','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227033','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227034','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227038','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,601.13

132986 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable American Association for Laboratory 
Accreditation

$2,747.15

Invoice Date Description Amount
T00032507 02/11/2022 Renewal Accreditation for Lab $2,747.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,373.57
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,373.58

132987 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY $206.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 AMER CANC - American Cancer Charitable Cont* $206.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $206.00

132988 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN RED CROSS $86.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 AMER CROS - Red Cross Charitable Contrib* $86.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $86.00

132989 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $33.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
PD 2/7/22 02/14/2022 Acct# 234 371-3447 543 0/ Police Dept $33.78
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $33.78

132990 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable BERLA CORPORATION $2,800.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
21-j05-1216 02/09/2022 DONGLE ID: 1327960139 RENEWAL 7/1/21-7/1/22 $2,800.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,800.00

132991 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $1,289.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 80230 02/10/2022 ROSENBAUER - AIR DRYER $1,289.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,289.95

132992 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA BANK OF COMMERCE $4,898.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP32RET/CP15-39C 02/14/2022 Escrow Agmt- Retention for 15-39C Clarifier 5 - Final 

Retention
$4,898.74

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
413 - WQC-Capital Expansion Reserve 413.11000 (Cash) $4,898.74

132993 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $1,396.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
70651 02/14/2022 REPAIRS@CITY HALL - HEAT PUMP#5 NOT 

WORKING
$285.00

70781 02/14/2022 REPAIRS@PSF - COMPUTER ROOM AC NOT 
WORKING

$190.00

70812 02/14/2022 REPAIRS@CITY HALL - REPLACE HR HEATER 
CONTROL BOARD

$731.28

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 2 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227039','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227040','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227041','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227042','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227043','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227044','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227045','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227046','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

70537 02/14/2022 TRANSIT CNTR - INSTALL USSC ACTIVE AIR 
FILTER SYSTEM

$190.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,206.28
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $190.00

132994 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHILDREN'S CRISIS CENTER $314.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 CHLD CRIS - Children Crisis Charitable Cont* $314.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $314.00

132995 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHRISTMAS FUND $510.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 XMAS FAM - Christmas Family Charitable Cont* $510.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $510.00

132996 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Covenant Care at Home and 
Covenant Care Hospice

$292.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 HOSPICE - Hospice Charitable Contribution* $292.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $292.00

132997 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable COVID CLINIC INC $1,980.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
83EEFAC8-0001 02/09/2022 20 RAPID TESTS - POLICE $1,980.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,980.00

132998 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $3,265.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
65138 02/08/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 1/31/22-

2/6/22
$3,265.92

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92

132999 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CYCLE SPECIALTIES INC $1,600.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
52034 02/09/2022 starter issues $816.00
52390 02/09/2022 34090 BIKE WORK $227.85
52391 02/09/2022 34089 BIKE WORK $170.00
52479 02/09/2022 34089 REAR TIRE $386.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,600.25

133000 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable DAILY BREAD $432.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 DAILY - Daily Bread Charitable Contribut* $432.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $432.00

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 3 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227047','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227048','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227049','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227050','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227051','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227052','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227053','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133001 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $23,701.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
10556216632 02/14/2022 REPLACEMENT ORDER 2 - OPTIPLEX 3090 ULTRA 

XCTO
$21,816.32

10559202203 02/14/2022 LAPTOP FOR RECREATION $1,885.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
242 - Computer Replacement 242.11000 (Cash) $21,816.32
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $1,885.31

133002 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable DOCUSCRIPT, LLC $546.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
1816 02/09/2022 JANUARY 2022 CHARGES $546.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $546.92

133003 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable EMPLOYEE COMMUNITY CRISIS $688.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 COMM CRIS - Community Charity Charitable Con* $688.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $688.00

133004 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENGINEERED FIRE SYST INC $3,012.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
18170 02/04/2022 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - DECEMBER 2021 $750.00
18088 02/04/2022 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - NOVEMBER 2021 $450.00
18264 02/04/2022 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - JANUARY 2022 $1,812.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,012.50

133005 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS LLC $3,964.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
28975687 02/09/2022 SIU RENTALS $3,964.94
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,964.94

133006 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE 
ASSOCIATES

$1,621.04

Invoice Date Description Amount
996485 02/11/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $1,621.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,621.04

133007 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6688406 02/10/2022 EQUIFAX-CREDIT CHECK SERVICES $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $10.00

133008 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $60.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-658-46756 02/14/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 2/11/22 $60.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $35.51
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $25.16

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 4 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227054','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227055','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227056','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227057','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227058','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133009 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $2,918.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2B0107 02/11/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $212.10
I2B0109 02/11/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $168.94
I2B0301 02/11/2022 WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
I2B0102 02/11/2022 WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
I2B0201 02/11/2022 WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
I2A2504 02/11/2022 FOG STUDY $866.10
I2A1806 02/11/2022 FOG STUDY $1,438.50
I2B0106 02/11/2022 MONTHLY LABORATORY DILUTION $38.15
I2B0105 02/11/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,849.14
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $69.10

133010 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES PROPANE $342.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
12076 02/11/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $57.84
12078 02/11/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $83.10
12082 02/11/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $61.92
12087 02/11/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $54.18
12092 02/11/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $85.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $342.18

133011 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Granberg & Associates $21,913.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
45 02/14/2022 SRWA Contract General Manager for 2021-22 for Jan 

2022
$21,913.01

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $21,913.01

133012 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable HCI SYSTEMS INC $541.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
206308 02/14/2022 PSF - REPLACE (1) 120V 10' BELL $541.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $541.50

133013 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD

$251.25

Invoice Date Description Amount
815699 02/11/2022 SEAL FOR SAMPLE VIAL $251.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $251.25

133014 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable HELIXSTORM, INC $39,779.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
12068 02/14/2022 PRODUCTION SUPPORT COVERAGE 1YR $39,779.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $39,779.52

133015 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable INTERSTATE SALES INC $2,429.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
9536 02/11/2022 INTERSTATE SALES - THERMODROP $2,429.58

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 5 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227067','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227068','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $2,429.58

133016 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES $10.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
10454981 02/14/2022 Acct #9020101104 - Translation services for Police 

Department
$10.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10.75

133017 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEHIGH HANSON INC $168.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
2331260 02/11/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $85.54
2331699 02/11/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $82.70
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $168.24

133018 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable MEDWASTE MANAGEMENT, LLC. $132.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
MW53112 02/09/2022 QUARTERLY SERVICE $132.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $132.00

133019 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable MOTOROLA INC $338,311.46
Invoice Date Description Amount
30915 02/14/2022 ANNUAL MOTOROLA LEASE PMNT 2022 $338,311.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $338,311.46

133020 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION 
RENTALS INC

$3,190.20

Invoice Date Description Amount
6417664 02/11/2022 1001 MONTANA AVE $3,190.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,190.20

133021 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable NITRO SOFTWARE, INC $115.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV-0738 02/14/2022 PDF PRODUCTIVITY - 1 YR (2) ADD'L LICENSES $83.46
INV-1280 02/14/2022 PDF PRODUCTIVITY - 1 ADD'L LICENSE $32.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $115.92

133022 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable NORTH AMERICAN YOUTH 
ACTIVITIES LLC, KIDZ LOVE 
SOCCER

$5,616.80

Invoice Date Description Amount
2021SEP105530065 02/11/2022 September 2021 Class $5,616.80
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,616.80

133023 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Operation Blue Santa $228.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 BLUE SANTA - Operation Blue Santa* $228.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 6 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227069','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227070','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $228.00

133024 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable OTIS ELEVATOR CO INC $8,872.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
100400618928 02/09/2022 MAINTENANCE FROM 1/1/22-12/31/22 $8,872.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8,872.20

133025 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $14,833.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
FIRE#3 2/3/22 02/14/2022 2087893140-9 / 501 E Monte Vista Ave $333.16
CITY HALL 2/7/22 02/14/2022 3254375586-5 / 156 S Broadway $1,137.40
FIRE#1 2/6/22 02/14/2022 3159594551-5 / 540 Marshall St $707.81
SENIOR 2/6/22 02/14/2022 2890831960-2 / 1191 Cahill St $616.43
FIRE#2 2/8/22 02/14/2022 6182877164-4 / 791 S Walnut Rd $57.09
AC 2/8/22 02/14/2022 6266210492-6 / 801 S Walnut Rd $318.55
WLNT#E 2/8/22 02/14/2022 6141210500-1 / 701 S Walnut Rd E $8.65
WQC 2/8/22 02/14/2022 6349543820-0 / 901 S Walnut Rd $622.27
WQC - 2/8/22 02/14/2022 6307877156-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd $11,032.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,170.44
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $8.65
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $11,654.87

133026 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable PAL $344.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 PAL - PAL Charitable Contribution* $344.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $344.00

133027 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable PALITTO CONSULTING SERVICES, 
INC

$6,300.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
51482 02/14/2022 REMAINDER OF 50% PAYMENT-BLOCK OF HOURS 

FY 21/22 I.V.R.
$6,300.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,150.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,150.00

133028 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $241.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
2K81298 02/11/2022 SUPPLIES $81.51
2K59279 02/11/2022 SUPPLIES $159.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $241.47

133029 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $198.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
14671 02/14/2022 REPAIR - CITY HALL ZONE 166 HVAC 6 DUCT 

DETECTOR RESET
$198.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $198.00

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 7 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133030 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$126,642.72

Invoice Date Description Amount
89167 02/10/2022 November 2021 $74,616.62
89544 02/10/2022 December 2021 $52,026.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $126,642.72

133031 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable R3 Consulting Group, Inc. $723.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
117048 02/09/2022 Solid Waste Rate Study - JAN 2022 $723.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $723.75

133032 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable RECREATION SCHOLARSHIP $38.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 REC PROG - Rec Scholarship Charitable Cont* $38.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $38.00

133033 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $472.77
Invoice Date Description Amount
100260237 02/11/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $88.10
100260346 02/11/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $87.28
100260458 02/11/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $87.28
100260907 02/11/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $210.11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $472.77

133034 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROEN, CW CONSTRUCTION CO $93,076.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP32/CP15-39C 02/14/2022 15-39C RWQCF Secondary Clarifier No 5 & 

Denitrification - Final 
$93,076.12

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
413 - WQC-Capital Expansion Reserve 413.11000 (Cash) $93,076.12

133035 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $3,800.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
19921 02/09/2022 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING $225.00
19964 02/09/2022 FEBRUARY 2022 - POLICE $1,000.00
19798 02/04/2022 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING $475.00
19948 02/10/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
19949 02/10/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
19965 02/10/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
19969 02/10/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
19975 02/10/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
20003 02/14/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
20011 02/14/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,800.00

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 8 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133036 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable S3DVBE DBA: WESTERN FIRE 
SUPPLY

$1,183.30

Invoice Date Description Amount
931 02/14/2022 THERMAL CAMERA KIT $1,183.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $1,183.30

133037 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFARILAND LLC $709.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
I010-411357 02/09/2022 FAJARDO VEST $709.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $709.86

133038 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable SALVATION ARMY $54.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 SALV ARMY - Salvation Army Charitable Cont* $54.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $54.00

133039 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY TEEN 
CHALLENGE

$12.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 TEEN CHALL - Teen Challenge* $12.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $12.00

133040 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable SCOTTS PPE RECON $7,286.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
37512 02/04/2022 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIR - JANUARY 2022 $7,286.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,286.31

133041 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $439.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
0138012-IN 02/14/2022 Business Cards - MQuintero, RDavis, MMunoz, 

CBraley
$217.25

0137226-IN 02/15/2022 Business Cards Rebecka Monez $146.64
0138344-IN 02/15/2022 Business Cards- Reagan Wilson $76.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $222.68
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $217.25

133042 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable STALKER RADAR, APPLIED 
CONCEPTS INC

$131.44

Invoice Date Description Amount
396365 02/09/2022 RADAR SERIAL INTERFACE BOARD $131.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $131.44

133043 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS CO SHERIFF'S $16,830.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2122-EVOC20 02/09/2022 16 Participants on 9/29/21 $3,680.00
2122-EVOC17 02/09/2022 20 PART - 9/17, 19 PART-9/21, 11 PART - 9/23/21 $11,500.00
1819-119 02/09/2022 RACIAL PROFILING COURSE 2019 $1,650.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 9 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $16,830.00

133044 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS WILDLIFE CARE $24.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 WILD CARE - Wildlife Care Charitable Contrib* $24.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $24.00

133045 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA $814.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
553653 02/09/2022 DECEMBER 2021 FINGERPRINTING $814.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $814.00

133046 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable STERICYCLE INC $36.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
3005880753 02/10/2022 ST#2 STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $36.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $36.75

133047 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable T I D $1,344.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
27978 02/11/2022 COMMUNICATIONS CABLE POLE ATTACHMENT 

FEES - SECOND HALF OF 2021
$1,344.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $448.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $448.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $448.00

133048 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable THE MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC $13,117.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
89313 02/10/2022 RECRUITMENTS 12.1.21-12.29.21 $3,354.67
96233 02/10/2022 RECRUITMENTS 12.29.21-1.16.22 $3,192.68
73764 02/10/2022 RECRUITMENTS 9.29.21-10.6.21 $6,570.38
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,136.47
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,061.28
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,508.68
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,411.30

133049 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $257.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
1117774 02/10/2022 Service for sewer plug - 901 High St. Ran snake & 

clear blockage
$257.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $257.25

133050 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK ANIMAL SERVICES $420.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 ANIM CONT - Animal Control Charitable Contr* $420.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $420.00

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 10 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133051 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $130.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
123483 02/14/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR TPD ON 1/3/22 $30.00
122998 02/14/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TPD ON 1/14/22 $35.00
124903 02/14/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TPD ON 1/24/22 $30.00
123367 02/14/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD EVIDENCE TOW 

12/28/21
$35.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $130.00

133052 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK FIRE DEPT INC TOY 
ACCOUNT

$352.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 TOYS TOTS - Toys for Tots Charitable Contrib* $352.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $352.00

133053 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
300095 02/11/2022 Studio 209 Winter Watering Dec. 2021 $350.00
303713 02/11/2022 Studio 209 Winter Watering Feb. 2022 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $700.00

133054 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK POLICE CHAPLAINCY $420.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 CHAPLIN - Chaplin Program* $420.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $420.00

133055 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK POLICE WIDOWS & 
ORPHANS

$1,313.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 PD WIDOW - Police Widows & Orphans Charitab* $1,313.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $1,313.00

133056 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC $1,893.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
1959537 02/09/2022 DECEMBER 2021 $1,893.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $1,378.86
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $515.00

133057 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK TOGETHER $80.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 TUR TOG - Turlock Together Charitable Cont* $80.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $80.00

133058 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNDERWRITERS LAB INC $2,317.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
72020412473 02/10/2022 LADDER TESTING $2,317.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 11 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,317.50

133059 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED WAY OF STANISLAUS $60.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 UNIT WAY - United Way Charitable Contrib* $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $60.00

133060 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $66.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
465205342 02/14/2022 Lease Agreement for Payroll Copier 02/09/22-03/08/22 $66.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.44

133061 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable V & V MFG INC $515.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
54387 02/09/2022 POLICE BADGES $515.80
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $515.80

133062 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable VALLEY PETCARE $2,670.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
1960270 02/09/2022 DECEMBER 2021 $2,670.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $2,236.67
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $434.00

133063 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $391.81
Invoice Date Description Amount
9898772826 02/10/2022 FIRE - JAN 04 - FEB 03, 2022 $391.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $212.52
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $179.29

133064 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $140.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51113383 02/14/2022 SHREDDING - FIRE/NEIGHBORHOOD SVCS - FEB 

2022
$50.00

51113382 02/14/2022 SHREDDING - TPD FEB 2022 $90.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $140.00

133065 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable WESTSIDE MINISTRIES $24.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JULY - DEC 2021 02/09/2022 WESTSIDE - Westside Ministry Charitable Con* $24.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $24.00

133066 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable BERNARDI, CATHIE $106.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
1/29/22 02/11/2022 REFUND DEPOSIT SPECIAL EVENT $106.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $106.21

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 12 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133067 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF ROSEVILLE $495.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4642 TUITION 12/08/2021 REALISTIC DE-ESCALATION INSTR - 1/24 TO 1/25 - 

P. INDERBITZEN
$495.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $495.00

133068 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF ROSEVILLE $495.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4642 TUITION 12/08/2021 REALISTIC DE-ESCALATION INSTR - 1/24 TO 1/25 - 

C. LAWRENCE
$495.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $495.00

133069 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CWKK CRIMEDEX $79.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
5C7B590E-0003 02/09/2022 LE SUBSCRIPTION JANUARY 2022-2023 $79.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $79.00

133070 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dale, Rachel $30.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4651 Per Diem 02/07/2022 Basic Dispatcher Academy - San Jose - 1/24-2/11/22 $30.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $30.00

133071 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Garcia, Raul $640.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4636 Per Diem 11/22/2021 ICI Homicide - Monterey - 2/28 to 3/11 $640.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $640.00

133072 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GUTIERREZ, RENE $102.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4660 Per Diem 02/16/2022 MISER System Training - San Leandro, CA - 2/27-

3/2/22
$102.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $102.00

133073 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Hall, David $64.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4632 Per Diem 02/07/2022 Simunition Scenario Instructor - Fresno - 1/11-1/13/22 $64.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $64.00

133074 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable LUGO, MATTHEW $132.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4661 Per Diem 02/16/2022 RTU Technician Training - San Leandro, CA - 2/27-

3/2/22
$132.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $132.00

133075 02/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable LUNSFORD, GARY $78.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
REIMB 2.1.22 02/07/2022 REIMBURSEMENT LUNSFORD LUNCH 2.1.22 $78.69

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 13 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $78.69

Type Check Totals: 95 Transactions $818,066.47
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 95 $818,066.47 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 95 $818,066.47 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 95 $818,066.47 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 95 $818,066.47 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 95 $818,066.47 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 95 $818,066.47 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 95 $818,066.47 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 95 $818,066.47 $0.00

Thursday, February 17, 2022Pages: 14 of 14user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/17/2022



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
133076 02/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable DOWNTOWN FORD SALES INC $262,941.60

Invoice Date Description Amount
319944 02/17/2022 2021 MARKED CAR VIN 44750 $43,823.60
319939 02/17/2022 2021 MARKED UNIT VIN 42609 $43,823.60
319943 02/17/2022 2021 MARKED UNIT VIN 38580 $43,823.60
319942 02/17/2022 2021 MARKED UNIT VIN 38467 $43,823.60
319946 02/17/2022 2021 MARKED UNIT 42715 $43,823.60
319945 02/17/2022 2021 UNMARKED UNIT VIN 43195 $43,823.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $87,647.20
506 - Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 506.11000 (Cash) $175,294.40

133077 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $1,718.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
02P489774 02/16/2022 TRA15-1042PPP $1,718.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,718.95

133078 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $11,624.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
93236 02/17/2022 UT DELINQ - DEC 28 2021 NW $105.32
93355 02/17/2022 UT STATEMENT - JAN 4 2022 NE $3,117.64
93362 02/17/2022 UT DELINQ - JAN 5 2022 NE $95.57
93412 02/17/2022 UT STATEMENT - JAN 11 2022 $2,526.48
93498 02/17/2022 UT STATEMENT - JAN 17 2022 $2,611.53
93415 02/17/2022 UT DELINQ - JAN 11 2022 SE $130.17
93499 02/17/2022 UT DELINQ - JAN 18 2022 SW $117.49
93577 02/17/2022 UT STATEMENT - JAN 24 2022 NW $2,920.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,874.73
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,874.76
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,874.78

133079 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC $3,839.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
014358 02/17/2022 INDIVIDUAL FEBRUARY 2022 $3,839.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $3,839.98

133080 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $1,034.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
A176314400 02/22/2022 GROUP FEBRUARY 2022 $1,034.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $1,034.43

133081 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable AIRGAS NCN $1,176.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
9986180540 02/22/2022 Cylinder Rental Invoice $41.69
9986180539 02/22/2022 Cylinder Rental Invoice $1,134.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,176.51

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 1 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227590','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227591','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227592','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227593','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227594','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227595','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133082 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALL VALLEY SMOG INC $443.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
000110384 02/16/2022 AD08-0439 $36.75
000109642 02/16/2022 POL11-1115 $36.75
000109653 02/16/2022 POL06-1242 $36.75
000109657 02/16/2022 POL08-1282 $45.00
000110452 02/16/2022 TRA15-1042OOO - INSTALL CATALYIC 

CONVERTER
$288.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $118.50
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $36.75
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $288.00

133083 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $3,369.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
1/31/22 02/22/2022 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - JAN 

2022
$3,369.24

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,034.94
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $126.10
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $191.40
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $164.19
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,226.11
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $197.65
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $121.60
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $307.25

133084 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ARROW CONSTRUCTION INC $243,401.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP1/CP20011 02/23/2022 20-011 City Utility Trench Repair - 2020 (7/01/21-

12/31/21)
$243,401.07

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $121,700.53
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $121,700.54

133085 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $5,312.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
000017765773 02/22/2022 BAN #9391034901  (T1 LINE - 4-way split) (1/13/22-

2/12/22)
$166.16

000017765627 02/22/2022 BAN #9391034842 / PSF Phones 2096323265 
(1/13/22-2/12/22)

$485.70

MULTI 2/24/22 02/22/2022 Multiple COT accounts paid on 2/24/22 (JAN - FEB 
2022)

$3,963.68

000017765631 02/22/2022 BAN #9391034847 /City-wide system 2096682612957 
(1/13-2/12/22)

$697.44

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,509.43
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $38.45
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $4.44
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $4.44
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $12.46
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $38.39

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 2 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227596','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227597','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227598','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227599','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $226.04
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $119.37
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $154.39
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $142.34
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $24.59
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $38.64

133086 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $40.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
7796X02162022 02/22/2022 992507796 / PD-IT Line $40.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $40.73

133087 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable BALSWICK'S TIRE SHOP INC $166.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
01-200427 02/15/2022 E-31 - FLAR REPAIR $166.94
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $166.94

133088 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARTKIEWICZ KRONICK & 
SHANAHAN

$1,668.10

Invoice Date Description Amount
1/31/2022 02/22/2022 SRWA - Legal Services for 2021-22 for Jan 2022 $1,668.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $1,668.10

133089 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $258.87
Invoice Date Description Amount
256509 02/16/2022 V #1042PPP $128.70
256392 02/16/2022 V #729 $87.71
256375 02/16/2022 POL12-1121 $42.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $42.46
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $87.71
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $128.70

133090 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable BUREAU VERITAS NO AMERICA $36,003.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
21006106 02/16/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 2021/2022 $10,395.00
21006437 02/16/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 2021/2022 $255.00
21016374 02/16/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 2021/2022 $11,497.50
22014248 02/16/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 2021/2022 $10,552.50
21006885 02/16/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1048 $1,181.25
21016267 02/16/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#20-1339 $1,305.00
22010011 02/16/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1276 $817.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $36,003.75

133091 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $4,397.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 80232 02/17/2022 E-31 - CONSTANT AIR LEAK $1,104.70
W 80072 02/17/2022 FR99-268 - REPLACE ENGINE WIRING HARNESS $3,293.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 3 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227600','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227601','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227602','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227603','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227604','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227605','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,397.96

133092 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA BUILDING OFFICIALS $1,890.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
14856 02/16/2022 TRAINING (HAMMACK) $70.00
14343 02/16/2022 TRAINING (CALLAWAY, SMITH) $780.00
14344 02/16/2022 TRAINING 

(MACHADO,FUENTES,SCULLY,NIDEY,DELGADILLO
$1,040.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $1,890.00

133093 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND 
FEE ADMIN

$285.10

Invoice Date Description Amount
02152022VALADEZ 02/17/2022 2-15-22 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT FOR ACCT#100-

036551
$285.10

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $285.10

133094 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $12,995.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB18374 02/18/2022 15-39D SECONDARY CLARIFIER 5 & DENITRI 

CONST MGMT -thru 12/31/21
$12,995.10

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
413 - WQC-Capital Expansion Reserve 413.11000 (Cash) $12,995.10

133095 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $5,011.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
70866 02/22/2022 Preventive Maintenance & Filter Change-out - OCT 

2021
$5,011.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,645.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,925.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $56.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $50.00
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $285.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $50.00

133096 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $610.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000051021122 02/22/2022 8203 13 680 0000051 / City Hall (TV service) $540.55
0703380021622 02/22/2022 8203 13 001 0703380 / IT Internet  1411 Shady LN $70.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $46.71
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $32.10
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $32.10
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $499.64

133097 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CONDOR EARTH TECH INC $2,794.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
86386 02/22/2022 December 16, 2021 - January 23, 2022 $229.50
86383 02/22/2022 January 9 - January 23, 2022 $2,565.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 4 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227606','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227607','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227609','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227610','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227611','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,794.75

133098 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $3,265.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
65189 02/22/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 2/7/22-

2/13/22
$3,265.92

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92

133099 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $262.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1/25/2022 02/22/2022 Acct # 180900 DE-IONIZED WATER FOR WQC LAB - 

FEB 2022
$262.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $262.00

133100 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUMMINS PACIFIC LLC $1,781.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
Y9-14130 02/16/2022 V #1058PP $786.15
Y9-14732 02/16/2022 OXYGEN SENSOR $925.44
Y9-15259 02/16/2022 TRA19-1064PP $69.78
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,781.37

133101 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $1,814.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5443760.001 02/22/2022 LED supplies $814.70
S5471224.001 02/22/2022 Electrical supplies $429.76
S5442958.001 02/22/2022 Electrical supplies $179.55
S5454851.001 02/22/2022 Electrical supplies $216.08
S5458130.001 02/22/2022 Electrical supplies $174.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $814.70
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $999.89

133102 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FAST TRACK CAR WASH, 
MADRUGA BROS ENT INC

$304.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
27550 02/22/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - JAN 2022 $304.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $259.00
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $3.50
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $10.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $17.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3.50
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $7.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $3.50

133103 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $156.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR178708 02/16/2022 TRA19-1064PP $156.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $156.29

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 5 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227612','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227614','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227615','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227616','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133104 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $169.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-665-45581 02/22/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 2/18/22 $169.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $157.92
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $11.36

133105 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST CHOICE INDUSTRIAL 
SUPPLY INC, DBA NORCAL 
SUPPLY CO

$1,534.34

Invoice Date Description Amount
081525 02/16/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $200.96
082549 02/16/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $803.83
082617 02/16/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $529.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,534.34

133106 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FISHER SCIENTIFIC PRO INC $263.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
9520673 02/18/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $153.29
9572174 02/18/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $48.21
9406957 02/18/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $62.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $263.98

133107 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $2,123.87
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-47679 02/16/2022 EL06-602 $524.49
858-48124 02/16/2022 4 TIRES $426.86
858-48159 02/16/2022 CL20-860 $131.54
858-48182 02/16/2022 8 TIRES $1,040.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,040.98
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,082.89

133108 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $759.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2B0108 02/18/2022 WASTEWATER MONTHLY $677.64
I2A0601 02/18/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $81.74
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $759.38

133109 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $313.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
40890900 02/16/2022 TRA19-1064PP $313.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $313.02

133110 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $502.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
9198726250 02/16/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $384.81
9207851537 02/16/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $67.78
9205475305 02/16/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $50.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 6 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $502.95

133111 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable HACH COMPANY $14,337.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
12845344 02/22/2022 GSM Bundle $14,337.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $14,337.97

133112 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD

$8,711.58

Invoice Date Description Amount
842662 02/18/2022 Sampler (LAB) $8,711.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $8,711.58

133113 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $969.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
521767 02/18/2022 CREDIT MEMO STORM #14 PARTS ($195.53)
521758 02/18/2022 SUPPLIES $407.76
516490 02/18/2022 SUPPLIES $669.81
K19812 02/18/2022 SUPPLIES $87.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $87.75
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $882.04

133114 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable HSQ INC $3,801.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
210754 02/22/2022 Logic Processor $3,801.88
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,801.88

133115 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable JCS PROPERTIES LLC $1,471.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
March 2022 02/22/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

MARCH 2022
$1,471.66

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,471.66

133116 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable JOAQUIN ROSE, INC, B & B FLUID 
POWER

$11.25

Invoice Date Description Amount
00275519 02/16/2022 ST01-7021 $11.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $11.25

133117 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable KLEINFELDER INC $4,807.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
001357825 02/18/2022 SR05, 20-032 RWQCF Chemical Systems Upgrade 

11/8-12/5/21
$2,206.64

001361540 02/18/2022 SR05, 20-032 RWQCF Chemical Systems Upgrade 
12/6-1/2/22

$2,600.40

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,807.04

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 7 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133118 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Life-Assist, Inc $594.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
1178418 02/15/2022 RUSSEL CHEST SEAL $389.69
1178883 02/17/2022 Conterra Pro-2 Caddy $204.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $594.32

133119 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable MAGIC SANDS MOBILE HOME 
PARK

$499.28

Invoice Date Description Amount
March 2022 02/16/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

MARCH 2022
$499.28

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $499.28

133120 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable MME $781.57
Invoice Date Description Amount
0166893-IN 02/16/2022 CL20-860 $781.57
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $781.57

133121 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Mountain Cascade, Inc. $1,535,094.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP3/CP1869 02/18/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. System Improvements 

1/01/22-1/31/22
$1,535,094.55

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,535,094.55

133122 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $350.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
778598 02/16/2022 TAPE $178.60
778508 02/16/2022 ST13-7120 $92.42
778831 02/16/2022 EL03-678 $13.38
778845 02/16/2022 TRA19-1064PP $65.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $92.42
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $13.38
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $244.42

133123 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $3,041.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-372080 02/16/2022 PARTS $48.19
8577-372101 02/16/2022 EL17-625 $4.67
8577-372186 02/16/2022 OP03-690 $175.88
8577-371878 02/16/2022 ST13-7120 $178.51
8577-371791 02/16/2022 PARTS $41.04
8577-371807 02/16/2022 PARTS $55.72
8577-371603 02/16/2022 EL05-611 $56.24
8577-371609 02/16/2022 PARTS $3.41
8577-371734 02/16/2022 PARTS $51.27
8577-371732 02/16/2022 PARTS $10.25
8577-371739 02/16/2022 TRA19-1064PP $87.99
8577-371738 02/16/2022 PARTS $5.70

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 8 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

8577-369709 02/16/2022 PARTS $12.98
8577-370278 02/16/2022 PARTS $17.00
8577-372143 02/16/2022 ST13-7120 $97.29
8577-371789 02/16/2022 PARTS $97.33
8577-371573 02/16/2022 CL15-854 $62.31
8577-368585 02/16/2022 PARTS $1,740.19
8577-372374 02/16/2022 HG03-350 $166.19
8577-372321 02/16/2022 PK08-4319 $21.23
8577-372361 02/16/2022 PARTS $424.73
8577-372009 02/16/2022 PARTS $76.66
8577-372622 02/16/2022 PARTS $34.23
8577-372661 02/16/2022 WT18-524 $188.65
8577-372581 02/16/2022 PARTS $50.18
8577-372637 02/16/2022 SC19-961 $3.99
8577-372692 02/16/2022 PK03-4341 $7.68
8577-372582 02/16/2022 PARTS $51.27
8577-372588 02/16/2022 SP06-4286 $98.13
8577-372604 02/16/2022 PK02-4216 $24.92
8577-372548 02/16/2022 PK02-4216 $7.65
8577-372570 02/16/2022 PK02-4216 $5.94
8577-372390 02/16/2022 REC99-1163 $279.32
8577-371747 02/16/2022 PARTS $15.22
8577-369295 02/16/2022 Credit for inv #368585 ($1,160.12)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,040.68
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $3.99
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $275.80
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $166.19
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $397.23
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $239.92
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $918.03

133124 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable NORMAC INC $5,997.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
0005469724-001 02/22/2022 Hoses for WQC $5,997.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,997.73

133125 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $219.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-181541 02/16/2022 PF08-4335 $19.50
2800-182805 02/16/2022 PK02-4216 $102.95
2800-182788 02/16/2022 EL03-678 $40.82
2800-179525 02/16/2022 POL20-1352 $6.83
2800-180620 02/16/2022 BLD01-325 $48.90
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $129.28
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.90
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $40.82

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 9 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133126 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $23,675.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
701 WLNT 2/10/22 02/22/2022 6224543828-8 / 701 S Walnut Rd $1,163.83
CNG 2/10/22 02/22/2022 8466606707-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd CNG $2,433.54
WLNT#A 2/10/22 02/22/2022 3794250242-0 / 701 S Walnut Rd Ste A / CNG Slow 

Fill Station
$7,670.94

FIRE#4 2/11/22 02/22/2022 7556584382-0 / 2820 N Walnut-Fire #4 $186.94
PSF 2/10/22 02/22/2022 8391988340-1 / 244 N Broadway-PSF $11,542.85
TRANSIT2 2/10/22 02/22/2022 9448303839-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 2 $454.81
TRANSIT1 2/10/22 02/22/2022 0913752739-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 1 $222.19
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $11,729.79
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $8,347.94
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $3,597.37

133127 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable PAXIN PACIFIC EXCAVATION INC, 
TIM

$23,390.05

Invoice Date Description Amount
RET/CP18-54 02/18/2022 18-54 Inter. Improvements at Tully & Tuolumne -

Retention Release
$23,390.05

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $23,390.05

133128 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $2,582.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
2L37127 02/18/2022 TOOLS FOR TRUCK #688 $138.59
2L21263 02/18/2022 LAMPS FOR GBT $68.13
2L04062 02/18/2022 2" TO 3/4" REDUCING BUSHING FOR HEADWORKS $19.32
2L04070 02/18/2022 DRILL/TAP KIT FOR TRUCK 678 $36.93
2L37192 02/18/2022 RTV 34 FIBER OPTIC LOST COMMUNICATION $204.76
2L70547 02/18/2022 SEWER #64 POWER SUP REPLACEMENT $44.36
2M01936 02/18/2022 STREET LIGHTS RESTOCK $302.08
2L77991 02/18/2022 SUPPLIES $135.00
2L93985 02/18/2022 TOOLS FOR TRUCK 679 $882.14
2L10300 02/18/2022 STREET LIGHTS MATERIAL FOR INVENTORY 

RESTOCK
$427.15

2L34927 02/18/2022 STREETLIGHT MATERIAL FOR INVENTORY 
RESTOCK 

$324.29

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,053.52
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,529.23

133129 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$89,097.57

Invoice Date Description Amount
89783 02/18/2022 SR01, 20-027 Drinking Water Chlorination - Dec 2021 $368.30
90405 02/22/2022 January 2022 $48,713.10
90366 02/22/2022 January 2022 $31,792.67
90367 02/22/2022 January 2022 $8,223.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $89,097.57

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 10 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

133130 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $108.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
0138043-IN 02/16/2022 Business Cards - Ethan Johnson $54.32
0138339-IN 02/22/2022 Business Cards - Juan Gutierrez $54.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $54.32
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $54.32

133131 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable SOFTWAREONE INC $71,337.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
US-PSI-1157119 02/22/2022 MICROSOFT LICENSING 2/1/22-1/31/23 $71,337.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $71,337.42

133132 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION

$25.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
221241 02/24/2022 Conference fee $25.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $25.00

133133 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
02152022BECCHETT 02/17/2022 2-15-22 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

133134 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable TARGET SOLUTIONS INC $4,080.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV4262 02/17/2022 PREMIER MEMBERSHIP PLATFORM - 2020 $4,080.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
265 - Fire Department Grants 265.11000 (Cash) $4,080.00

133135 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER/SWEEPING $25,078.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
01-2022 02/22/2022 January 2022 $25,078.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $10,031.20
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $15,046.80

133136 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable US DIGITAL DESIGNS, INC. $15,382.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
22098 02/17/2022 ANNUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT $15,382.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $15,382.06

133137 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $899.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
8807561818 02/18/2022 Laboratory Supplies $252.12
8807556296 02/18/2022 Laboratory Supplies $173.89
8807517302 02/18/2022 Laboratory Supplies $456.66
8807552252 02/18/2022 Laboratory Supplies $17.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $882.67

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 11 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $17.17

133138 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN VIEW MOBILE RANCH $1,088.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
March 2022 02/16/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

MARCH 2022
$1,088.51

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,088.51

133139 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZERO NOX INC $10,192.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
JE-1380-VEHICLE 02/23/2022 ZERONOX - 2021 TUATARA E1000 ELECTRIC UTV 

50% REMAINING BALANCE
$10,192.29

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
506 - Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 506.11000 (Cash) $10,192.29

133140 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CPCA $650.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4598 Tuition 11/22/2021 A Course for L/E Exec. Assist. - Napa, CA - 3/7 to 3/9 $650.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $650.00

133141 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FasTrak Invoice Processing 
Department

$6.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
I712268897507 02/23/2022 Bridge Toll - V #1317 LP #1523109 $6.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6.00

133142 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable MORENO, ISAAC $147.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
1/27-1/28/22MEET 02/04/2022 Mileage to/from CSJVRMA Executive Committee Meet 

1/27-1/28/2022
$147.42

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $147.42

133143 02/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Ruiz, Maria $130.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4598 Per Diem 11/22/2021 A Course for L/E Exec. Assist. - Napa, CA - 3/7 to 3/9 $130.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 12 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227652','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $130.00

Type Check Totals: 68 Transactions $2,463,236.08
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 68 $2,463,236.08 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 68 $2,463,236.08 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 68 $2,463,236.08 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 68 $2,463,236.08 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 68 $2,463,236.08 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 68 $2,463,236.08 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 68 $2,463,236.08 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 68 $2,463,236.08 $0.00

Friday, February 25, 2022Pages: 13 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 2/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/24/2022



FEBRUARY 22, 2022  DRAFT MINUTES 

6:00 p.m.  Regular Meeting 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room Turlock City Council 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

 
 

C. ROLL CALL: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
PRESENT: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Pam Franco, Rebecka 

Monez and Mayor Amy Bublak  
ABSENT:  None 

 
D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS:  None 

 

 

1. CLOSED SESSION: 

 
The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the 
latter part of the meeting. 

 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 

This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.  Matters 
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council. 
 

Councilmember Monez requested that Action Items 9C, 9A, and 9F are moved to the front of 
the agenda, and that Public Participation Item 4 be moved to the end of the agenda. 

 
Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco, 

approving the amended agenda.  Motion carried 3/2 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

No No Yes Yes Yes 

 
 
3. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  

PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS:  

 
A. Employee of the Month: Maria Ruiz, Staff Services Assistant, Police Department –  

November 2021 
 

B. Employee of the Month: Sam Silveira, Info. Tech. Analyst II, IT Department – December 
2021. 
 

LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6B



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 2 

 

C. Proclamation: In Honor of Retiring Fire Marshal Mark Gomez. 
 
Mayor Bublak read a Proclamation honoring Mark Gomez’s “27 Years of 
Service” to the City of Turlock.   
 

D. Proclamation: In Honor of Retiring Police Captain Steve Williams. 
 
Mayor Bublak read a Proclamation honoring Captain Steve Williams for his 
33 years of service.   
 

E. Presentation: Self-Help Enterprises presented an update regarding Montana Estates and  
affordable home ownership in Turlock in 2022. Mayor Bublak suggested 
that he follow up with Maria Ramos and Reagan Wilson regarding this 
project. 

 
 
Action Item 9C was heard out of order prior to the Consent Calendar. 
 

9C. Request to authorize the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association to change the 
color of the planter pots throughout the Downtown District in accordance with the adopted 
Downtown Design Guidelines. 

   
 Director Van Guilder presented the item and Downtown Property Owner’s Association 

representative, Lori Smith, said that all of the downtown property owners as well as the 
Property Owner’s Association unanimously supports this project. 

 
Mayor Bublak opened public comment. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Ron Bridegroom 
 
Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
Additional Council discussion included acknowledging and thanking all of the volunteers 
for all their hard work and dedication to keeping Turlock beautiful. Councilmember Franco 
said that she would like to help when it comes time to stain the pots. 
 
 
Action: Resolution No. 2022-031: Motion by Councilmember Franco, seconded 

by Councilmember Monez, authorize the Turlock Downtown Property 
Owners Association to change the color of the planter pots throughout the 
Downtown District in accordance with the adopted Downtown Design 
Guidelines.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 

 

 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 3 

 

Action Item 9A was heard out of order prior to the Consent Calendar. 
 

9A. Request to accept the report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Homeless and direct City 
Manager to return to the City Council with proposed expenditures for Council action. 
 
Councilmember Monez presented a staff report outlining a strategic multifaceted approach 
to combat the homelessness challenge that Turlock faces. Mr. Lewis addressed the issues 
regarding homeless families and that they are harder to find throughout the city. 
 
Council and staff discussion included concerns regarding mental and behavioral health, 
job placement programs, and substance abuse help for the homeless. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened public comment. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Amber Young 
Shirley Mellard 
Miguel Donodo 
Milt Treiweiler 
Ron Bridegroom 
Cheryl 
Robert Puffer 
 
Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
Councilmember Monez addressed the various concerns that the public had in regards to 
their concerns on mental health and substance abuse help programs. 
 
Councilmember Larson said that Stanislaus State University has emergency funds for 
students for food and housing and that the City should keep that in mind. 
 
Councilmember Nosrati addressed the public saying that the Council and all City Staff has 
compassion for the homeless and that the City is trying to provide a path to help those find 
shelter. 
 
Action: Motion: Motion by Councilmember Larson, seconded by Councilmember 

Nosrati, to accept the report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the homeless and 
direct City Manager to return to the City Council with proposed 
expenditures for Council action.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
Action Item 9F was heard out of order prior to the Consent Calendar. 

 
9F. Request to adopt amendments to the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget as a result of the mid-year 

budget review. 
 
  Finance Director, Isaac Moreno presented the presentation on the Mid-Year Budget review. 
 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 4 

 

Councilmember Larson asked about anticipating additional overtime costs for public safety. Isaac 
Moreno said that the numbers have been forecasted to the end of the year.  
 
Mayor Bublak opened public comment. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Robert Puffer 
Ron Bridegroom 

 
Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 

 
 Isaac Moreno addressed the public comments. 
 

Council voted for each augmentation and provided a yes or no vote, and indicated their 
funding choice.   
 
The votes for amendments to the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Unfunded Augmentation 
Request Summary are as follows: 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 BUDGET UNFUNDED AUGMENTATION REQUESTS SUMMARY 

 
 Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
 

Mayor Bublak 

EXPENSES 

 

 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

 

 

1 Office Equipment & Furniture: Scanner 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

2 Succession Planning & Leadership 
Academy: To establish the standards and 
procedures of succession planning to meet 
the future workforce needs of the City. 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

3 Transfers Out to Fund 502 Engineering 
from Fund 110-Fee Subsidy: Augment 
Engineering for Fee subsidy from the 
General Fund. 
 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

POLICE SERVICES 

 

 

4 Full Time Salaries – Unfreeze two 
Community Service Officers (Salary & 
Benefits): Positions frozen in FY 20-21. 
 

Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A 

5 Overtime Standard: Historically 
underbudgeted. 
 

Y / GF Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A 

6 Overtime Community Assistance 
Response Engagement: Increase 
response to issues related to program. 
 

Y / GF Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A 

7 Overtime Collateral Duty Training: Tracked 
separately from regular patrol 
overtime. 
 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 5 

 

8 Transfers Out for Vehicle Replacement: 
Amount required each year to sustain 
equipment replacement. 
 

Y / Measure A Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

9 Transfers Out to Fund 240 for Police 
Equipment:  Amount required each year to 
sustain equipment replacement. 
 

Y / Measure A Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

FIRE SERVICES 

 

 

10 Overtime Standard (Salary & Benefits): 
Needed to staff all four fire stations 
 

Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A 

REVENUE 

FUND 502 ENGINEERING 

 

 

12 Transfers in from Fund 110 to Fund 502 
Engineering-Fee Subsidy: Augmentation to 
Engineering for Fee subsidy from the 
General Fund.  
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

EXPENSES 

FUND 502 ENGINEERING 

 

 

13 Full Time Salaries-Unfreeze Traffic 
Technician (Salary & Benefits 4/1/22 - 
6/30/22): Frozen in FY20-21. Address 
traffic complaints, infrastructure, and 
respond to inquiries on traffic related 
concerns. This position will minimize risk 
associated with the transportation network 
and will generate a small portion of revenue 
to help offset its costs.  
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

14 Full Time Salaries - Reclassify Staff 
Services Assistant to Staff Services 
Technician: The Engineering allocated 
positions are flat in the Administrative area 
which prohibits personal growth and makes 
it harder for the Division to retain qualified 
staff. This reclassification will allow for 
better retention of a trained workforce. The 
Staff Services Technician will be assigned 
more complex duties including financial and 
reporting responsibilities.  
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

15 Full Time Salaries – Staff Services Analyst 
- NEW (Salary & Benefits): Responsible for 
the Assessment District program. This 
would create a single point of contact to 
oversee the activities and formation of new 
Assessment districts, manage the annual 
reporting process, and mitigate risk. 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

16 Full Time Salaries – Unfreeze Land 
Surveyor (Salary & Benefits): Frozen in 
FY20 - 21. Position will work primarily with 
capital projects and will generate sufficient 
revenue to offset the costs. 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

17 Full Time Salaries – Unfreeze Engineering 
Tech Sr (Salary & Benefits 1/1/22 - 
6/30/22): Frozen in FY 20-21. Works on 
capital projects and permits and will 
generate sufficient revenue to offset the 
costs. 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 6 

 

REVENUE 

GENERAL FUND REQUESTS 

 

 

1 Sales Tax Current 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

2 Sales Tax – Measure A 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

EXPENSES 

CITY MANAGER 
 

 

3 Reclassify one Office Assistant I (Range 
14.3) to Executive Assistant to City 
Manager/City Clerk Trainee.  This position 
is warranted for the purpose of cross 
training and to have backup staff.  There 
are no additional funds needed due to 
salary saves. 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

 

7 Reclassify one Human Resources 
Technician (Confidential salary range 21.2) 
to a Human Resources Analyst 
(Confidential salary range 28.0) to reflect 
the scope of responsibilities and duties 
being performed by the incumbent. There is 
no additional funds needed due to salary 
saves. 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

FIRE SERVICES 
 

 

8 Augmentation due to retirement of Fire 
Marshal, contract will need be executed to 
meet state requirements for annual fire 
inspections. 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / Measure A Y / Measure A Y / Measure A 

PARKS-MAINTENANCE 
 

 

9 Equipment Rental 
 

Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF Y / GF 

REVENUE 

FUND 257 – STATE HOME FUNDS 
 

 

10 HOME-ARP reimbursement funds 
(account to be created) 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

EXPENSES 

FUND 257 – STATE HOME FUNDS 
 

 

11 Salary Charges from Other Departments 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

FUND 410 – WATER QUALITY 

CONTROL 

 

 

12 Reinstate the position of Regulatory Affairs 
Division Manager 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

FUND 420 – WATER ENTERPRISE 
 

 

13 Reinstate the position of Regulatory Affairs 
Division Manager 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 

14 PCE Monitoring & Remediation 
 

Y Y Y Y Y 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 7 

 

Action: Resolution No. 2022-033: Motion by Councilmember Franco, seconded 
by Councilmember Larson, adopting amendments to the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 Budget as a result of the mid-year budget review.  Motion carried 5/0 
by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 
5. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 

 
Action: Motion by Councilmember Larson, seconded by Councilmember Monez, to 

waive the reading of all ordinances on the agenda, except by title.  Motion 
carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 

meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 
A. Resolution No. 2022-023:  Accepting Weekly Demands of 1/28/22 in the amount of 

$520,695.28; Weekly Demands of 2/4/22 in the amount of $4,090,960.73 
B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 8, 2022 
C. Motion: Approval of Contract Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $42,850.64 (Fund 420) 

with Clark Bros., Inc., of Fresno, California, for City Project No. 20-027 “City Wide 
Chlorination" bringing the contract total to $4,417,732.15 

D. Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $3,648 (Non-General 
Fund - Fund 410) with Arrow Construction, Inc., of Sacramento, California, for City Project 
No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench Repair 2020" bringing the contract total to $288,387.65 
Resolution No. 2022-024: Appropriating $158,000 to account number 410-51-531.43145 
“Pave Trenches” from Fund 410 “Water Quality Control (WQC)” unassigned reserves and 
$158,000 to account number 420-52-550.43145 “Pave Trenches” from Fund 420 “Water” 
unassigned reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 20-011 “City  
Utility Trench Repair 2020” 

E. Motion: Approving Amendment No. 7 to an Agreement with Carollo Engineers of Walnut 
Creek, California, in the amount of $142,508 (Non-General Fund - Fund 420) for SCADA 
programming of Well No. 8 as part of City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution 
System Improvements”  

F. Motion: Authorizing staff to proceed with the procurement of professional engineering 
services and a construction contract for the repair of Washington Road bridge railing in 
the amount of $250,000 to be funded from Fund 218 “Measure L” account number 218-
40-461.51270 “Construction Project” 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 8 

 

G. Motion: Approving the Final Map and Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Modesto 
Roselle, LLC, conditioned upon construction of improvements for the McCoon subdivision 
(VTSM 2006-09, Development Project No. 0673), developed by Modesto 
 Roselle, LLC 

H. Resolution No. 2022-025: Declaring the Intention to Order Annexation No. 33 for the 
property located at 4510 Crowell Road (Stanislaus County Assessor’s Parcel 071-002-
012) to Existing Community Facilities District No. 2 (Services Mitigation) 

I. Motion: Authorizing issuance of a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a Sewer Rate and Fee 
Study 

J. Motion: Approving an Agreement with Shape, Inc. for purchasing of Flygt brand 
submersible pumps and associated parts in an amount not to exceed $150,000 (non-
general fund) for the period February 22, 2022 through June 30, 2022, and an annual 
amount not to exceed $250,000, over the remaining five (5) year term of the Agreement, 
for a total compensation not to exceed of $1,150,00 if all renewal periods are exercised 

K. Motion:  Approving Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 2020-0059 between the City of 
Turlock and Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group for the Downtown Turlock 
Perchloroethylene (PCE) Project Proposition 1 Groundwater Cleanup Grant to include 
Environmental Services Related to Indoor Air Sampling and to increase compensation by 
$49,750, plus a 10% contingency of $4,975 for a total amount not to exceed $1,545,230 
(non-general fund) over the 6-year term of the Agreement, if all renewal periods are 
exercised 
Resolution No. 2022-026: Appropriating $54,725 to account number 420-52-550.43504 
“PCE Monitoring & Remediation” from Fund 420 “Water” from unassigned reserves for 
Environmental Services Related to PCE 

L. Resolution No. 2022-027: Approving the revision to the Regulations for Alternate Work 
Schedules Pursuant to Personnel System Rules and Regulations 19.10 

M. Resolution No. 2022-028: Approving revisions to the job description for Executive 
Assistant to the City Manager/City Clerk 

N. Resolution No. 2022-029: Reaffirming the Director of Emergency Services Proclamation 
of Existence  
of a Local Emergency in response to COVID-19 

O. Resolution No. 2022-030: Authorizing the submittal of a Notification of Intent to Comply 
to CalRecycle and authorizing the City Manager or his/her designee to sign any and all 
necessary documents 
 
Action: Motion by Councilmember Larson, seconded by Councilmember Monez, 

adopting the consent calendar.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 
7. FINAL READINGS:   
 

A. Request to accept the results of the Proposition 218 process for the consideration of 
increasing the monthly solid waste fees/charges effective April 1, 2022 AND amend 
Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 3, Article 1, Section 01 titled Garbage, Rubbish, 
and Organic Refuse to implement updated fees/charges for property related to solid waste 
services.  (Madden) 

 
  Deputy City Clerk Lisa Schimmelfennig read the Ordinance title into the record. 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 9 

 

Mayor Bublak opened public comment. Nobody from the public spoke and Mayor Bublak 
closed public comment. 

 
Action: Ordinance No. 1289-CS: Motion by Councilmember Franco, seconded by 

Councilmember Monez, amending Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 
3, Article 1, Section 01 titled Garbage, Rubbish, and Organic Refuse to 
implement updated fees/charges for property related to solid waste 
services.  Motion carried 3/2 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

No No Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None 
 
 
9. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

A. Action Item 9A was heard before Consent Calendar Item 6. 
 

B. Request authorize the City Manager to begin the implementation of recommendations 
from the Geographic Information System (GIS) Strategic Plan performed in 2019 by 
VESTRA resources Inc., AND approve the creation and funding for one Full Time 
Employee (FTE) position of GIS Coordinator, funded by effected Departments and Permit 
fees, AND authorize staff to solicit a Request for Proposal from qualified firms to provide  
GIS support services 
 
Action Item 9B was been continued to the March 8, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 

C. Action Item 9C was heard before Consent Calendar Item 6. 
 
D. Request to direct staff to proceed with preparation of plans, specifications, and advertising 

for City Project 21-044 “Pedretti Park Lighting Improvements”, AND accept a grant award 
from Turlock Irrigation District for $150,482 for lighting upgrades at Pedretti Park, AND 
appropriate $25,000 to account 120-10-120.51270 “Pedretti Park Lighting Improvements” 
from Fund 120 Tourism unassigned reserve for preliminary engineering on City project 
21-044.   
 
Parks & Recreation Public Facilities Supervisor, Mark Crivelli, presented the staff report 
and PowerPoint presentation. 
 
Council and Staff discussed the expenses and the associated cost savings of upgrading 
the lighting at Pedretti Park. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened public comment. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Robert Puffer 
Cheryl 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 10 

 

 
Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
Councilmember Monez asked if the funds from Prop 68 were still available. Parks & 
Recreation Director Allison Van Guilder said no. 
 
Councilmember Larson mentioned how much Pedretti Park needs these upgrades. 
 
Councilmember Nosrati said that he would like to see the maintenance costs. He said that 
he wants to invest in the parks. 
 
Councilmember Franco said that soon, the city won’t have the option to buy the existing 
bulbs that are currently being used. She suggested that Parks & Recreation adds a line 
item in the future CIP budget for the cost of the bulbs. 
 
Action: Motion: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember 

Franco, to directing staff to proceed with preparation of plans, 
specifications, and advertising for City Project 21-044 “Pedretti Park 
Lighting Improvements”.   

 
Motion: Accepting a grant award from Turlock Irrigation District for 
$150,482 for lighting upgrades at Pedretti Park 
 
Resolution No. 2022-032: Appropriating $25,000 to account 120-10-
120.51270 “Pedretti Park Lighting Improvements” from Fund 120 Tourism 
unassigned reserve for preliminary engineering on City project 21-044 

.   
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

E. Request to approve a Master Lease-Purchase Agreement with PNC Equipment Finance 
for the lease of two (2) Pierce Velocity Pumpers without compliance to the formal bid 
procedure pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(2), for a period of fifteen 
(15) with an annual compensation amount not to exceed $152,712.88 and a total amount 
for all fifteen (15) years not to exceed $2,290,693.20. 

 
 Council and Staff discussion included that the funding source will be Measure A, the new 

trucks will be energy efficient, the length of time for the RPF process, and that the first 
lease payment would be March 2023 with delivery of the new trucks by July 2023. 

 
Mayor Bublak opened public comment. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Ron Bridegroom 
Robert Puffer 

 
Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
Fire Chief Ernst and Fire Chief Wise responded to the questions asked by the public. 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 11 

 

 
Action: Motion: Motion by Councilmember Monez and seconded by 

Councilmember Franco to approve a Master Lease-Purchase Agreement 
with PNC Equipment Finance for the lease of two (2) Pierce Velocity 
Pumpers without compliance to the formal bid procedure pursuant to 
Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(2), for a period of fifteen (15) 
with an annual compensation amount not to exceed $152,712.88 and a 
total amount for all fifteen (15) years not to exceed $2,290,693.20.  Motion 
carried 4/1 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

No Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 
10. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES: 
 
 Fire Chief Wise gave the City Council an update regarding Turlock Fire transitioning over to 

Modesto Fire, he spoke about multiple personnel updates, including promotions and departures, 
and that the Fire Master Plan should be completed by the end of the month. 

 
4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Moved to the end of the agenda by Councilmember Monez. 
 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to 
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will 
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments.  If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be 
asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter. 

 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any 
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments or 
questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or direct 
staff to place the issue on a future agenda. 

 
 Milt Treiweiler 
 Ron Bridegroom 
 Robert Puffer 
 
 Mayor Bublak closed Public Participation. 

 
 
11. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:  
 
 Councilmember Larson reminded Staff about her desire to speak about the possibility of 

updating the City Council Zoom policy. 
 
 Mayor Bublak said that after all of the Councilmembers have hosted the ARPA forums in their 

districts, the City Council will have a workshop to brainstorm and discuss the results. 
 
 
 
 
 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 February 22, 2022 
 Page 12 

 

12. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of interest.  
The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

 
Councilmember Nosrati spoke about not moving the Public Participation to the end of the agenda, 
would like to improve community gardens, and traffic signal timing. 
 
Councilmember Larson said that staff should keep an eye on federal grants like the Investment 
and Jobs Act. She said she would love to get additional federal funding. She also talked about 
recent violence in the Downtown area and that Council should continue the discussion about 
having a dedicated officer in the Downtown area. 
 
Councilmember Franco said that she hosted three ARPA meetings in her district and not very 
many people have been showing up. There were 7 people that came to her first meeting, 5 people 
at the 2nd meeting, and 1 person at the 3rd meeting. 
 
Councilmember Monez addressed the public’s concern regarding moving Item 4, Public 
Participation to the end of the agenda.  
 
Mayor Bublak said that Staff can follow up with anyone who has comments or concerns during 
Public Participation by either contacting them directly or posting responses online. 
 

 
13. CLOSED SESSION: 
 
City Attorney George Petrulakis said that the Closed Session item listed on the agenda was not ready 
for discussion at this time. 
 

A. Liability Claims, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.95 
“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist 
only of one of the following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act 
(Division 3.6 (commencing with Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or some 
other written communication from a potential plaintiff threatening litigation, which claim or 
communication shall be available for public inspection pursuant to Section 54957.5.” 
Claimant:  James and Cynthia Zontek 
Agency Claimed Against:  City of Turlock 
 
 

 
14. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION: None 
 
  
15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mayor Bublak adjourned the regular meeting at 10:19 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
 
 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Lisa Schimmelfennig, Deputy City Clerk  



City Council Staff Report 
March 8, 2022 
 
 
 

 
 
From:  Katie Quintero 
  Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager 
 
Prepared by: Randall Jones, Associate Engineer 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Appropriating $36,834.95 to account number 215-40-420.51210 
“Federal Street Projects” to be funded from Fund 218 “Measure L” 
unallocated reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 
16-56 “Intersection Improvements at Lander Ave and F St” 

 
Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) in the increased 

amount of $53,451.50 (Non-General Fund – Fund 215) for City Project 
No. 16-56 “Intersection Improvements at Lander Ave and F St.” bringing 
the contract total to $530,774.50  

 
Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 16-56 “Intersection 

Improvements at Lander Ave and F St.” and authorizing the City 
Engineer to file a Notice of Completion 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 

 
This action approves Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final), accepts the project 
improvements, and authorizes the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

On May 12, 2020, City Council approved an agreement with Sinclair General 
Engineering Construction of Oakdale, California, for the construction of City Project 
No. 16-56 “Intersection Improvements at Lander Ave and F St.” Construction has 
been completed in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
3/08/22 
Page 2 

 

Change Order History: 
 

 Amount City Council Meeting 
Original Contract $468,703.00 May 12, 2020 
Change Order No. 1          $    8,620.00 January 8, 2021* 
Change Order No. 2 (Final)          $  53,451.50 March 8, 2022 

Total Contract  $530,774.50 
 
* Approved by the City Engineer in accordance with Resolution 2009-246.  
 
Change Order No. 2 (Final) includes the following items of work: 
 

 Additional Demo and Asphalt Prep – $9,030 
 
Project plans included paving 85 feet of F Street for installation of new traffic 
loops. During construction, staff directed the contractor to perform additional 
paving work on F Street. Contractor paved F Street from Lander Avenue to 9th 
Street. This item is for the demolition and road preparation. The asphalt work 
is included in the final quantities adjustment.  
 

 Additional Traffic Control for Storm Installation – $9,482 
 

Project plans showed an existing storm drain in a straight line between existing 
manholes. The storm drain was shown adjacent to the curb and gutter. During 
construction, the actual storm drain line had an arc shape between the two 
manholes and was in the center of the travel lane. The contractor had to rent 
K rails and message boards to safely perform the work. The K rails provided a 
concrete barrier between the work zone and traffic. The message boards were 
to alert traffic to merge lanes and follow the detour.  

  
 Landscape Grading – $2,956 

 
The project included installing the traffic signal controller on new sidewalk. The 
existing landscaping was two feet above the new sidewalk. Staff directed the 
contractor to regrade the yard to tie into the new sidewalk.  
 

 Remove and Replace 5 Signal Boxes – $9,300 
 
The project included installing standard electrical wire pull boxes. After 
construction, staff learned multiple boxes had been vandalized or damaged by 
vehicles driving over them on the sidewalk. Broken lids have a risk to damage 
the wires causing more maintenance and further potential damage. Therefore, 
staff directed the contractor to replace these standard boxes with upgraded 
traffic-rated boxes which can withstand vehicles driving over them.   
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
3/08/22 
Page 3 

 

 
 Final Quantities Adjustment - $22,683.50  

 
The original contract price is based on quantities estimated from project plans. 
The final adjustment occurs at the end of the project when actual quantities 
measured in the field are reconciled with the estimated bid quantities. The final 
Change Order No. 2 is for the adjustment of quantities and results in an 
increased contract amount.  
 
Change Order No. 2 includes the additional asphalt costs from the expanded 
paving work. F St. from Lander Avenue to 9th Street was paved with the project. 
the original scope was only to pave the area for new signal loops.  

 
Construction has been completed per the approved project plans and specifications.  
Staff requests City Council approval to authorize the City Engineer to file a Notice of 
Completion. The Notice of Completion will establish March 9, 2022, as the official 
date of project completion and effectively limit the contractor’s statutory time to file a 
claim on the project. 

 
4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 

 
A. Resolution 2009-246 authorizes the City Engineer to approve change orders up 

to 2% of the original contract price; the City Manager is authorized to approve 
change orders up to 5% of the original contract price; and all other change orders 
greater than 5% of the original contract price require City Council approval. 
 

B. Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) is necessary to install the required 
improvements, and reconcile estimated quantities with actual quantities placed 
during construction. 

 

C. California City Code Section 9204 allows the City Council to authorize the City 
Engineer to sign the Notice of Completion. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

 
NOTE: No General Fund money was used for this project. 

  

Account number 215-40-420.51210 “Federal Street Projects” is the designated 
account to provide capital outlay for all project expenses. The actual project costs are 
displayed below: 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
3/08/22 
Page 4 

 

 PROJECT COSTS 

Preliminary Engineering $51,519.05 

Professional Right of Way Services $17,602.50 

Contractor Cost $530,774.50 

Construction Engineering $ 62,000.00 

Construction Staking $2,291.08 

Miscellaneous Project Fees $3,037.32 

TOTAL: $667,224.45 

 
This project is funded in part from a Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program 
(CMAQ) grant which is a federal-aid program for the purpose of providing 
infrastructure to reduce congestion and traffic on public roads and increase air quality. 
There is a funding shortfall for project costs that are non-reimbursable by the CMAQ 
grant. Staff requests the remaining project costs to be paid by an appropriation from 
Measure L funds. 

 
Total Project Costs $ 667,224.45 A 
CMAQ Reimbursable Expenses $ 628,389.50 B 
Measure L Local Match $   36,834.95 C = A-B 

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approving the appropriation, accepting the improvements, and 
authorizing the City Engineer to file the Notice of Completion. 

 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

 
Recommend approval. 
 

8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 
On May 12, 2020, the City Council determined this project is exempt from the 
provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 
15301 (Existing Facilities) of the CEQA Guidelines. This action does not modify that 
determination. 

 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 

 

A. Council could choose not to approve Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final). Staff 
does not recommend this alternative, as part of the scope of the change order 
includes improvements that were necessary to complete the project and to 
reconcile estimated quantities with actual quantities placed during construction. 

 



Agenda Staff Report 
3/08/22 
Page 5 

 

B. Council could choose to not appropriate the funding. Staff does not recommend 
this alternative as the work has been performed and the contractor is waiting for 
payment.  

 

C. Council could choose to deny authorizing the City Engineer to file the Notice of 
Completion. Staff does not recommend this alternative as all work has been 
completed in accordance with the contract documents. 

  



Agenda Staff Report 
3/08/22 
Page 6 

 

 

Project Location Map 
City Project No. 16-56 

“Intersection of Lander Ave and F St” 
 

 
 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING  } RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
$36,834.95 TO ACCOUNT NUMBER  } 
215-40-420.51210 “FEDERAL STREET  } 
PROJECTS” TO BE FUNDED FROM FUND  } 
218 “MEASURE L” UNALLOCATED  } 
RESERVES TO PROVIDE NECESSARY  } 
FUNDING FOR CITY PROJECT NO. 16-56 } 
“INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT  } 
LANDER AVE AND F ST” } 
 } 
 

WHEREAS, Fund 218 “Measure L” is used to provide funding for road maintenance, 
traffic safety enhancements, pedestrian, and bicycles improvements; and 

 
WHEREAS, City Project 16-56 “Intersection Improvements at Lander Ave and F St” 

included traffic safety enhancements by installing a traffic signal, traffic striping, and curb, 
gutter, sidewalk, and access ramps; and 

 
WHEREAS, the total project costs are $667,224.45; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) reimbursable amount 

for the project is for $628,389.50; and 
 
WHEREAS, $36,834.95 is needed to pay for project cost that are non-reimbursable 

by the CMAQ grant; and 
 

WHEREAS, the project is complete and by separate action on March 8, 2022, the City 
Council is requested to authorize the City Engineer to file the Notice of Completion; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby appropriate $36,834.95 to account number 215-40-420.51210 “Federal Street 
Projects” to be funded from Fund 218 “Measure L” unallocated reserves for City Project No. 
16-56 “Intersection Improvements at Lander Ave and F St.”  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Turlock this 8th day of March 2022, by the following vote. 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
 NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  
 

ATTEST: 
 

__________________________ 
Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk  
City of Turlock, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California 



CITY OF TURLOCK

FINAL QUANTITIES

Project No. 16-56

Item Unit of Contractor's Final Actual Final Actual Bid Bid Total 

No. Item Description Measure  Unit Price Quantities Amount Quantities Amount Difference

1 Mobilization LS $5,000.00 1.00 $5,000.00 1.00 $5,000.00 $0.00

2 Remove Existing Improvements LS $10,800.00 1.00 $10,800.00 1.00 $10,800.00 $0.00

3 Temporary Traffic Control LS $7,800.00 1.00 $7,800.00 1.00 $7,800.00 $0.00

4 Construction Project Sign EA $1,300.00 1.00 $1,300.00 2.00 $2,600.00 ($1,300.00)

5 Erosion and Sediment Control LS $2,500.00 1.00 $2,500.00 1.00 $2,500.00 $0.00

6 Earthwork and Grading / Clearing and Grubbing LS $27,300.00 1.00 $27,300.00 1.00 $27,300.00 $0.00

7 Minor Concrete (Curb and Gutter) LF $50.00 81.00 $4,050.00 81.00 $4,050.00 $0.00

8 Minor Concrete (Sidewalk/Flatwork) SF $9.00 863.00 $7,767.00 625.00 $5,625.00 $2,142.00

9 Access Ramp (Labor Only) EA $2,100.00 3.00 $6,300.00 3.00 $6,300.00 $0.00

10 Aggregate Base CY $119.00 135.00 $16,065.00 80.00 $9,520.00 $6,545.00

11 Hot Mix Asphalt TN $138.00 295.00 $40,710.00 162.00 $22,356.00 $18,354.00

12 Adjust Water Valves to Grade EA $200.00 3.00 $600.00 3.00 $600.00 $0.00

13 Adjust Manhole Cover to Grade EA $300.00 1.00 $300.00 1.00 $300.00 $0.00

14 Storm Drain Improvements LS $12,300.00 1.00 $12,300.00 1.00 $12,300.00 $0.00

15 Shoring and Sheeting LS $1,500.00 1.00 $1,500.00 1.00 $1,500.00 $0.00

16 Water Service and Box Relocation EA $4,100.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $4,100.00 ($4,100.00)

17 Thermoplastic Pavement Markings SF $7.00 95.00 $665.00 70.00 $490.00 $175.00

18 Thermoplastic Pavement Striping (Detail 22) LF $2.50 673.00 $1,682.50 506.00 $1,265.00 $417.50

19 Thermoplastic Pavement Striping (Detail 38A) LF $3.00 175.00 $525.00 167.00 $501.00 $24.00

20 Thermoplastic Pavement Striping (Crosswalk) SF $6.00 1209.00 $7,254.00 1,142.00 $6,852.00 $402.00

21 Thermoplastic Pavement Striping (12" Stop Bar) LF $6.00 103.00 $618.00 99.00 $594.00 $24.00

22 Roadside Sign (R14-1 and M6-1) and Post EA $400.00 2.00 $800.00 2.00 $800.00 $0.00

23 Roadside Sign (R5-2) and Post 1 $400.00 1.00 $400.00 1.00 $400.00 $0.00

24 Roadside Sign (R9-11A) and Barricade EA $700.00 2.00 $1,400.00 2.00 $1,400.00 $0.00

25 Traffic Signal, Lighting, and Electrical Systems LS $297,000.00 1.00 $297,000.00 1.00 $297,000.00 $0.00

26 Traffic Signal Detection Loops EA $1,050.00 35.00 $36,750.00 35.00 $36,750.00 $0.00

SUB-TOTAL CONTRACT ITEMS = $491,386.50 $468,703.00 $22,683.50

C.O. # CHANGE ORDERS

1.1 Traffic Signal Pole Modifications and Luminaire Arms LS $5,428.00 1 $5,428.00 $5,428.00

1.2 Change to Traffic Rated Boxes LS $3,192.00 1 $3,192.00 $3,192.00

2.1 Additional demo for extending asphalt limits LS $9,030.00 1 $9,030.00 $9,030.00

2.2 Additional Traffic Control for Storm Installation LS $9,482.00 1 $9,482.00 $9,482.00

2.3 Landscape Grading LS $2,956.00 1 $2,956.00 $2,956.00

2.4 Remove and Replace 5 Signal Boxes LS $9,300.00 1 $9,300.00 $9,300.00

SUB-TOTAL CHANGE ORDER ITEMS = $39,388.00 $0.00 $39,388.00

TOTAL PROJECT = $530,774.50 $468,703.00 $62,071.50

Intersection Improvements at Lander Avenue and F Street



�������������	
����
�
����������� �������� ����������������� ���� ��!"
#��$�%���&��  �����%���� &'��(�&������!�������(�����������)���

1. Actual Amount Paid to Contractor for Bid Items (See Attached) --- --- --- $491,386.50

   Contractor's Bid Amount for Bid Items --- --- --- $468,703.00
)�6��*��3���33����%� 7��+-�1�.8

2.1 Additional demo for extending asphalt limits LS 1 $9,030.00 $9,030.00

2.2 Additional Traffic Control for Storm Installation LS 1 $9,482.00 $9,482.00

2.3 Landscape Grading LS 1 $2,956.00 $2,956.00

2.4 Remove and Replace 5 Signal Boxes LS 1 $9,300.00 $9,300.00

���*��������9 $53,451.50

The original contract sum = 7:-�+;81�88
Net change by previous change orders = 7�+-�8�88
The contract amount will be increased by the amount of = 7.1+:.,�.8
The new contract sum including this change order will be = 7.18+;;:�.8
���<��5���:�"���<����������������%����%��&�����%%����3��������������*���&���3�5��2�

�%%�'��� ����
Sinclair General Engineering Construction, Inc., Contractor

�''��(��� ����

7:-�+;81�88
���%���:+��8�8

 �
� =��� >����<� =���#��%�� ���*�

Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer

)��%*����	�����*�
�����������������%���+� �%� #��$�%����� ,-�.-
#����/�0�, 4.1 �����%�����
��2��*�+���*�3������4.1-, �����%��5��������
You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock:

��%�&&������ ����


	AMENDED City Council Meeting Agenda.pdf (p.1-4)
	6A.pdf (p.5-32)
	6A DEMAND RESO.pdf (p.1)
	6A AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_2-11-22 - 2-17-22.pdf (p.2-15)
	6A AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_2-18-22 - 2-24-22.pdf (p.16-28)

	6B.pdf (p.33-44)

